## **BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**

NAME	POSITION TITLE
Robert A. Pooley, Ph.D.	Consultant- Department of Radiology;
eRA COMMONS USER NAME	Assistant Professor of Radiology



### **EDUCATION/TRAINING**

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE (if applicable)	YEAR(s)	FIELD OF STUDY
University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI	BS	1984-1988	Physics
University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI	MS	1988-1990	Medical Physics
University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI	Ph.D.	1990-1995	Medical Physics
Mayo Clinic, Jacksonville, FL	Internship	1991	
University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, MN	Residency	1995-1997	Medical Physics

## A. Personal Statement

As a medical physicist, I am involved in all technical aspects of the radiological imaging practice at Mayo Clinic in Florida, including clinical medical physics, medical health physics, education and research. I specialize in MRI and nuclear medicine and focus on protocol development and optimization, system evaluations, image quality control, and patient and employee safety.

# **B. Positions and Employment**

1998	Summer Intern, Lunar Radiation Corporation, Madison, WI
1989	Summer Intern, Siemens Medical Systems, Erlangen, Germany
1989 – 1990	Project Assistant, MR Facility, University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics, Madison, WI
1990 – 1991	Project Assistant, Accredited Calibration Laboratory, University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI
1991 – 1995	Research Assistant, Madison PET Imaging Group, Department of Medical Physics,
	University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI
1998	Medical Physics Consultant, Radiological Physics Consultants, Inc., Winston-Salem, NC
1998 – 2001	Senior Associate Consultant, Department of Radiology, Mayo Clinic, Jacksonville, FL
1999 – 2006	Instructor of Radiology, Mayo Clinic College of Medicine
2001 –	Consultant, Department of Radiology, Mayo Clinic, Jacksonville, FL
2006 –	Assistant Professor of Radiology, Mayo Clinic College of Medicine

### C. Board Certifications

Diagnostic Radiological Physics – American Board of Radiology – 1998 Medical Nuclear Physics – American Board of Radiology - 2002

# **D. Professional Memberships**

American Association of Physicists in Medicine
American College of Radiology
International Society for Magnetic Resonance in Medicine
Society of Nuclear Medicine
Commission on the Accreditation of Medical Physics Education Programs
American Board of Radiology
Florida Chapter of the American Association of Physicists in Medicine
Radiologic Society of North America